From: Pam Jackson

Sent: 24 May 2023 15:58
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Land at Tile Kiln Green

Dear Sir or Madam,

Ref Consultation S62A/2003/0017

Development of site to create an open logistics facility with ancillary office and amenity facilities |
write AGAIN to object to this application as nothing has changed to make me think this would be a
safe or sensible place for this enterprise The site has already been damaged before planning
permission had been granted, a wilful act on behalf of Wren kitchens.

Traffic through village, which is already seeing increase in vehicles since junction 7A opened on M11,
it is now becoming a ‘rat run’ as drivers become impatient and turn off at village rather than
continue queuing to travel south on M11,this will only be made worse with extra site traffic.

The junction at Start Hill is already a congested and difficult also the garage opposite is very well
used.

Clearly the extra volume of traffic will cause pollution,light and air and become a safety issue for
local residents | therefore AGAIN object to this application Pam Jackson





